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Dear Mr Warner

ESTIMATES AND FINANCIAL OPERATIONS

THURSDAY, 16 JUNE 2016 — SESSION THREE

OFFICE OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AUTHORITY
INCORRECT FACTUAL INFORMATION

| wish to inform the Committee of incorrect information | provided at the above
session.

At page 7 of Uncorrected Hansard the Hon Peter Katsambanis stated:

The agreement was reached in principle and it is awaiting these legislative
amendments of the commonwealth Parliament.

In my response | stated:

The bilateral was agreed to and signed by the two ministers, but it cannot be given
effect until there are changes to the commonwealth fegislation.

The biiateral has not been agreed to and signed by the two ministers and this cannot
occur until changes to the Commonwealth legislation has occurred.

Yours sincerely

Mr Ki TW

GENERAL MANAGER

June 2016
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